
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Daniel Anderson <danderson@desplaines.org > 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:02 PM 

Schrage, Joe; Kazian Ian; Cary Lewandowski; lambelb@wilmette.com 
Nardomarino, Frank 

RE: Debriefing/Counseling 
SKM_C550i22070517280.pdf 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Joe, 
I will not be able to attend however I have attached a resource for your personnel that I am very familiar with. This 
group works with both police and fire and have found them to be excellent working with the individuals. Not pushing 
the group, just a valuable resource. 

Daniel E. Anderson 
Fire Chief 
Des Plaines Fire Department 
405 South Des Plaines River Road, Des Plaines, IL 60016 
P. 847.391.5336 F. 847.391.5649 W. desplaines.org 

DES 
PLAINES 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

From: Schrage, Joe <ischrage@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:07 PM 
To: Kazian Ian <ikazian@dbfd.org>; Tom Burke <tburke@northfieldil.org>: David Graf <dgraf@lakebluff.org>; Siebert, 
Peter <SiebertP@cityoflakeforest.com>; Andy.Carlson@northbrook.il.us; Cary Lewandowski 
<clewandowski@villageofglencoe.org>; Chief Tom Krueger <tkrueger@lrfpd.org>; lambelb@wilmette.com; Daniel 
Anderson <danderson@desplaines.org> 
Cc: Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; Disalvo, Richard <rdisalvo@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Debriefing/Counseling 

Chiefs, 
On behalf of the City of Highland Park, thank you for your Department response to our City. We are forever grateful for 
the services that your crews provided. On Thursday at 3pm at Fire Station 33, 1130 Central Avenue, we will be hosting a 
debriefing/counseling session for personnel that have been adversely impacted by the response to our incident. 
Our Union, IAFF Local 822, has requested the 100 Club's services that will provide a short debriefing and 1 on 1 
counseling. Please let me know how many personnel you will have attending the session. This is a voluntary event. 
Thank you. 
Joe 

Joe Schrage 
Fire Chief 

1 



Highland Park 
City of HigblanJ Park 
H;'lO Central ,\venne 

Highland Park, Illinois 600;;15 

Fire Department: 8.:p.,1;3:3.:1110 

Direct line: 847.926 . .10(>7 

jschrage@ci_tyhpil.com 
cilyhpiLcom 

2 





From: 
Sent 
To: 

Highland Park Patch < noreply@patch.com > 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:02 PM 
rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com 

Subject Bobby Crimo Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland Park Shooting - Tue 06:01 :26PM 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

BREAKING NEWS 

Bobby Crime Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland F 

~ 
More charges are expected against the 21-year-old Highwood man, Lake County State's Attorr 



From: 
Sent 
To: 

Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:02 PM 
gneukirch@cityhpil.com 

Subject Bobby Crime Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland Park Shooting - Tue 06:01 :26PM 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

BREAKING NEWS 

Bobby Crimo Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland F 

~ 
More charges are expected against the 21-year-old Highwood man, Lake County State's Attorr 



From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:02 PM 
cityhp@cityhpil.com 

Bobby Crimo Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland Park Shooting - Tue 06:01 :26PM 

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
rsabo@cityhpil.com 

Subject: Bobby Crimo Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland Park Shooting - Tue 06:01 :26PM 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

BREAKING NEWS 

Bobby Crimo Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland F 
IGll 
L=J 
More charges are expected against the 21-year-old Highwood man, Lake County State's Attorr 



From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com > 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:02 PM 
clater@cityhpil.com 

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
jtorres@cityhpil.com 

Subject Bobby Crimo Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland Park Shooting - Tue 06:01 :26PM 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

BREAKING NEWS 

Bobby Crimo Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland F 

@] 
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
lam idei@cityhpil.com 

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
cosborn@cityhpil.com 

Subject Bobby Crime Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland Park Shooting- Tue 06:01:26PM 

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
sgallagher@cityhpil.com 

Subject: Bobby Crimo Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland Park Shooting - Tue 06:01 :26PM 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

BREAKING NEWS 

Bobby Crime Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland F 
lri1l 
~ 
More charges are expected against the 21-year-old Highwood man, Lake County State's Attorr 

1 



From: 
Sent 
To: 

Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:02 PM 

rbannon@cityhpil.com 

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
Subject 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Peter Willems 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:02 PM 

nrotering@cityhpil.com 

Shooting 

Condolences to everyone in Highland Park. We in Buffalo understand what you are going through. Mayor 
Rotering THANK YOU for speaking the truth about mental illness and guns. There is NO place in a civilized 
society for military styled guns. 

Call them assault weapons, or whatever you want but in reality it's a machine gun. Thank you. Please let us not 
forget all those people who died at the end of a gun. 

Anna 

1 



From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com> 

Tuesday, July OS, 2022 6:02 PM 
jlogan@cityhpil.com 
Bobby Crimo Charged With 7 Counts Of Murder In Highland Park Shooting- Tue 06:01:26PM 

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

Lake County Bar Association <greg@lakebar.org> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:02 PM 
acivitello@cityhpil.com 

A Message From The Lake County Bar Association 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

There are no words that can fully express the magnitude 
of our dismay and sorrow regarding the tragic events of 

the July 4th Highland Park Independence Day Parade. 
Our thoughts are with the entire Highland Park 

Community. We extend our deepest condolence to the 
families impacted by this senseless attack. We offer our 
gratitude to our law enforcement community for their 

efforts to bring resolution to this grievous event. 

Lake County Bar Association I www.lakebar.org 

Lake County Bar Association & Foundation I 300 Grand Ave STE A, Waukegan, IL 60085 

Unsubscribe acivitello@cityhpil.com 

Update Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by greg@lakebar.org in collaboration with 

Try email marketing for free today! 

1 



2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Good evening, 

Mustian, Jim <JMustian@ap.org> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:02 PM 
apalbitska@cityhpil.com 
police@cityhpil.com; communications@cityhpil.com 
AP FOIL/Bobby Crimo 
FOIA.7.5.22.pdf 

Please find the attached Freedom of Information Act request. 

Best, 

AP 
Jim Mustian 
The Associated Press 
Cell: 
Office: 212-621-1675 
Twitter: @JimMustian 

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients named 
above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have 
received this communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The 
Associated Press immediately by telephone at + 1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you. 



AP 

-

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST 

July, 5, 2022 

Ashley Palbitska 

Deputy City Clerk 

1707 St. Johns Ave 

Highland Park, IL 60035 

Ms. Palbitska: 

Jim Mustian 
Newsperson 
200 Liberty St. 
New York, NY 10281 
T 212.621.1675, 

.!!2:.2!9 

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, I am requesting copies of public records that 
related to the Highland Park Police Department's 2019 encounters with Robert E. Crimo 111, DOB 
9/20/2000. This request includes any and all police reports related to Crimo's April 2019 suicide attempt 
and the department's September 2019 seizure of knives from his home following threatening 
statements to his family. It also includes any communications made to the Illinois State Police 
concerning these incidents. 

I request the responsive materials be made available electronically. I understand the Act permits a 
public body to charge a reasonable copying fee not to exceed the actual cost of reproduction and not 
including the costs of any search or review of the records. 5 ILCS 140/6. However, the law allows you to 
impose a waiver or reduction of fees when information is sought in the public interest, as is the case for 
this request. I am a journalist for The Associated Press making this request for newsgathering purposes. 

I look forward to hearing from you in writing within five working days, as required by the Act 5 ILCS 
140(3). Thank you for considering and responding to this request. 

Best, 

THE ASSOCIATED PRESS 



Jim Mustian 

The Associated Press 
254 Dean St. 
Brooklyn, NY 11217 

JMustian@ap.org 

THE ASSOCIATED PRESS 



From: 
Sent 
To: 

Natalie Bubnis < NBubnis@newsnationnow.com > 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:03 PM 
Com mu nications@cityhpil.com 

Subject RE: NEWSNATION NETWORK//REQUEST FOR DEPUTY CHIEF CHRISTOPHER COVELLI//JULY 6 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Media Request below 
Thank you very much! 

From: Natalie Bubnis 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:01 PM 
To: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov 
Subject: NEWSNATION NETWORK//REQUEST FOR DEPUTY CHIEF CHRISTOPHER COVELLI//JULY 6 

Good evening! 
I am a booker with NewsNation Network. The network as you know is live out of Chicago. I work on the 11 PM EST Live 
show. 
I am booking the show from NYC. I was previously with ABC, The View for 18 years. I joined the network one year ago. 
I know Deputy Chief Christopher Covelli is in demand and very busy with the Highland Park Shooter case. 
We would love to have Deputy Chief Covelli on our show tomorrow evening. One Segment in the 11 PM EST (10 
PM CT) hour tomorrow July 6. 

Thank you so much for your time and consideration! 
Natalie 

NATALIE BUBNIS 
NewsNation Network 
BOOKING PRODUCER 

nbubnis@newsnationnow.com 
#917-922-7577 

1 



From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 

Nicasa Behavioral Health Services <bjohnson@nicasa.org> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:03 PM 
aknobel@cityhpil.com 

A Message from Nicasa's CEO 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

To All of Our Supporters, 

Nicasa Behavioral Health Services voices our deepest condolences to the victims and families of yesterday's 
shooting at the 4th of July Parade in Highland Park. We cannot begin to express our concern for the Highland 
Park community, those who were vising the community for the day, and the neighboring areas around the city 
who are collectively devastated by this violent experience. Our heart<; are heavy today as we stand in solidarity 
\\ith all of the grieving families, friends, and community members whose worlds have been forever changed by 
Lhis senseless acl. 

Nicasa Behavioral Health Services recognizes that gun \iolcncc is part of a larger systemic breakdown throughout 
our governmental en lilies ,L':l a whole, and we are commilled Lo standing up with the victims, survivors, witnesses, 
and community at-large in support of their safety, trust, belonging, and well-being. With every moment of pain, 
grief, fear, anxiety, and depression that arises, we are here in partnership with Highland Park, as well as other 
local community proYiders, to ensure everyone receives the support and care they need. 

Being a pa1t of the Highland Park community, with an office located near the investigative area, Nicasa 
Behavioral Health Services will cnsw·e the provision of bilingual and hicultural care to those in nec<l throughout 
Highland Park and the surrounding areas. Our staff will work to pro,ide brief crisis intervention counseling and 
assist in connecting people \\ith basic resources so they can build upon their individual strengths and rebuild 
their trust in the world again. For those not ready to seek help or leave their homes, we encourage you to contact 
Nicasa Behmioral Health Senices for viitual senices. If there are times we are not available, we encourage you 
to reach out to your family and friends, do not isolate or remain alone, talk to children about ways that the 
comrnnnity is working to keep them safe, try to focus on daily essentials like eating well and calming the mind, 
and, for any instances of overwhelming s_nnpto1ns, contact loc,al crisis hotlincs, 211 ( c,all or text your zip code to 
898211), call 911, or ,isit your nearest emergency room/urgent care center. 

These horrific times \\ill affect the mental health and well-being of our communities. We arc living in a world of 
pain, anger, fear, uncertainty, and injustice, but we must come together as a collective purpose to help those who 
need it most and to fight against the systems that affect the safety of the individuals and families we serve, and 
our communities. Take time out of your day and check in on your co-workers, friends, family, and neighbors. 
Engage in educational, constructive, and respectful conversations about what is happening in our society. We 
encourage you to join us and stand in solidarity with ending gun violence and building safe and healtl1y 
communities as a basic right for everyone. 

In Solidarity, 

BmccN.Johnson 
Chief Excculivc Officer 

Follow Us on Social 



Nicasa Behavioral Health Services I 31979 N. Fish Lake Road, Round Lake, IL 60073 

Unsubscribe aknobel@cityhpil.com 

!,Jpc:li:!t!:! Profile I C:on.$tcJnU:;:onti:lcLOa~a NQticE) 

Sent by bjohnson@nicasa.org in collaboration with 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Subject 

Policel Roll Call <newsletter@policel.com> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:04 PM 
sgallagher@cityhpil.com 

50 arrested in Ohio OIS protest; 2 Philly cops shot at fireworks show 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

July 5, 2022 I View as webpage I Too many emails? Update Subscription Preferences 

TOP STORIES 

Police: Gunman fired 
over 70 rounds at July 
4 parade; 7 killed 
The gunman opened fire from a rooftop and 
evaded initial capture by dressing as a woman, 
police said 

I 
Police: About 50 arrested during protest over fatal 01S in Ohio 
I 
Videos: Crowds attack, throw fireworks at Chicago PD squad cars 
I 
2 Philly officers shot, wounded at July 4th fireworks celebration 
I 
Former pro-cyclist joins bike patrol with Denver PD 

I 0 ··-------------··-
0 

1 

□ Maximize Your Traffic 
Violation Enforcement 

1
0 ~..--:-.-.::;~-~---L The r:ruVISl?N 

. ! combines a hdar 
speed gun with a digital video camera 
that records dangerous driving behaviors, 
providing the most accurate photo and 
video capabilities in the industry. 

Experience the difference today! 

□ 



I 
#TRAINING TUESDAY 

I I 

j 0 .=:r.:.::-.:::::;:::;.~---- I Rapid response: LE considerations after the Highland 
Park parade attack 

0 By Lt. Dan Marcou 
The amount and specificity of specific skills training must be increased in 
regularity and intensity for all sworn officers from recruit to chief of police 

I 0 :.:..-::;~~-c.::.:::;::,:::-.::::;:c----- I "Wrist Lock" calls for a reimagining of police culture 
. . By Kathleen Dias 

0 Award-winning indie filmmaker Jason Hamey's new documentary provides 
the icebreaker for a discussion on priorities around police training and use 
of force 

I 0 :::=:r..:~z:-.:::::=.~-.. --- I Creating a culture of safety in your grappling program 
. . By Tyson Kilbey 

0 When instructors create a safety culture and invite their students to 
participate actively in that culture, the chances of injury are reduced 
exponentially 

FIREARMS TRAINING 

I 

I~ =::-:.:;;".::-.:::~=--.. -- j 7 investments worth every penny for firearms 
· · instructors 

0 By Warren Wilson 
Firearms instructors aren't just carrying supplies for themselves, they're 
carrying supplies for their students as well 

I G :::::=:r.:.::-.::=:----~--- I How to buy firearms training equipment 
.__ ---------+-,0. By Police1 Staff 

· Download this Police1 firearms training equipment buying guide to learn 
key steps for product selection, purchasing and implementation 

SPONSORED CONTENT 
I I G =:r~.::::.::::::-=.~-~--- I Ap~les to oranges: Comparing less-lethal spray 

0 options 
· Officers can use a new, sticky spray to subdue suspects safely in more 

situations, without affecting themselves or bystanders. 

I 
FEATURED RESOURCES 

2 



How to Make Safer 
Decisions When 
Lives & Minutes 

□Count 
Gordon Graham and Dr. Tony 
Kern discuss how leaders help 
personnel make safer 
decisions under time pressure. I 

3 

I 
FEATURED JOB 
I 

Police Officer -
$20,000 Lateral 

□Hiring Incentive 
Federal Way, Washington 
$6,147 - $8,342 monthly 



From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Police1 Roll Call <news1etter@po1ice1.com > 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:04 PM 

jkarecki@cityhpil.com 

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

1 ~ ----------------
□ 

1 

0 
Maximize Your Traffic 
Violation Enforcement 

1
0 ~.:;:;..=::,=-~---L The T_ruVISl?N 

_ ! combines a hdar 
speed gun with a digital video camera 
that records dangerous driving behaviors, 
providing the most accurate photo and 
video capabilities in the industry. 

Experience the difference today! 
0 



I 
#TRAININGTUESDAY 

I I 

I @ =7.:.-.=.:.:;:;:---··-- I Rapid response: LE considerations after the Highland 
Park parade attack 

0. By Lt. Dan Marcou 
The amount and specificity of specific skills training must be increased in 
regularity and intensity for all sworn officers from recruit to chief of police 

I G ~.::ta:r.:~::::-.::,::::::::::"----- I "Wrist Lock" calls for a reimagining of police culture 
. . By Kathleen Dias 

0. Award-winning indie filmmaker Jason Hamey's new documentary provides 
the icebreaker for a discussion on priorities around police training and use 
of force 

I a =:::::::;".:::,:.:::::::::...~ ... -- I Creating a culture of safety in your grappling program 
. - By Tyson Kilbey 

I 

0. When instructors create a safety culture and invite their students to 
participate actively in that culture, the chances of injury are reduced 
exponentially 

FIREARMS TRAINING 

' 
7 investments worth every penny for firearms 
instructors 

0. By Warren Wilson 
Firearms instructors aren't just carrying supplies for themselves, they're 
carrying supplies for their students as well 

I G :::::::7.:.-.:::-..:.::::.;;::..----- I How to buy firearms training equipment 
.__ ---------·r-,o. By Police1 S~aff . . . . . . 

· Download this Pohce1 firearms training equipment buying guide to learn 
key steps for product selection, purchasing and implementation 

SPONSORED CONTENT 
I 10 =~:::;-.:::.::::;::::..~--.... - I ApP.les to oranges: Comparing less-lethal spray 

0. optmns 
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

0 Hiring Incentive 
Federal Way, Washington 
$6,147 - $8,342 monthly 



From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Policel Roll Call <newsletter@policel.com> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:04 PM 
Akamischke@cityhpil.com 

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

I [x]----------------
0 

1 

□ 
Maximize Your Traffic 
Violation Enforcement 

1

0 ::.:::.:;:;-.;-...::-;;;;:-.::::.~-~-L The T_ruVISl?N 
. ! combines a hdar 
speed gun with a digital video camera 
that records dangerous driving behaviors, 
providing the mostaccurate photo and 
video capabilities in the industry. 

Experience the difference today! 

□ 



I 

#TRAININGTUESDAY 

j 0 :::::..:-..::-:.-::=.~-·-- I Rapid response: LE considerations after the Highland 
Park parade attack 

Q By Lt. Dan Marcou 
The amount and specificity of specific skills training must be increased in 
regularity and intensity for all sworn officers from recruit to chief of police 

1

0 ~::t:;::1:;.::;::::::~~::----~-- I "Wrist Lock" calls for a reimagining of police culture 
. . By Kathleen Dias 

0. Award-winning indie filmmaker Jason Hamey's new documentary provides 
the icebreaker for a discussion on priorities around police training and use 
of force 

1

0 =~-:::~;::-.::::==~ .. --~- I Creating a culture of safety in your grappling program 
. . By Tyson Kilbey 

0. When instructors create a safety culture and invite their students to 
participate actively in that culture, the chances of injury are reduced 
exponentially 

FIREARMS TRAINING 

I 10 :.::::.::-..:;;.:::-.::::=~~-~-~- I 7 investments worth every penny for firearms 
- · instructors 

0. By Warren Wilson 
Firearms instructors aren't just carrying supplies for themselves, they're 
carrying supplies for their students as well 

1

0 :::::=:;-o.::.-::;:;;;-"_-~-- I How to buy firearms training equipment 
._ _______ _,_....,

0 
By Police1 Staff 

· Download this Police1 firearms training equipment buying guide to learn 
key steps for product selection, purchasing and implementation 

SPONSORED CONTENT 
I 10 =:-..:-..::~::::::~~---~- I Ap~les to oranges: Comparing less-lethal spray 

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
r-;:;1 ,,_,·--····•·-~-.. ---~--1 Po1·1ce Off"1cer -t.:J .,__"'-JJ"'-,-.;u,f~•••~•.,.,,.. 

$20,000 Lateral 
□Hiring Incentive 

Federal Way, Washington 
$6,147 - $8,342 monthly 



From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:05 PM 
apalbitska@cityhpil.com 

cityhp@cityhpil.com 
FOIA 

Police Department = true 
Copy_ 1 = true 
Records Requests = Copies of all emails since July 5th, 2020 containing the following words: 
"Robert Crimo, "Bobby Crimo," or "Denise Pesina" 
Fee Waiver= 
use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices = false 
Represent news media or a non-profit, scientific or academic organization = true 
Disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events = true 
articles of opinion or features of interest to the public = false 
Academic, scientific, public research, or education = true 
Mail Request = 
I do not request mail delivery = true 
Name ofRequestor Vince Espi 
Name of person for whom= 
Address= 100 S Wacker Dr Ste 1275 
Day Phone= 3127723924 
evening phone= 
Email= foia2@locallabs.com 
signature = Vince Espi 
Date= 7/5/2022 
Client IP = 73 .22.199.176 



From: 
Sent 
To: 

noreply=revize.corn@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:05 PM 

Cc 
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
Name ofRequestor = Vince Espi 
Name of person for whom= 
Address= 100 S Wacker Dr Ste 1275 
Day Phone 3127723924 
evening phone = 
Email= foia2@locallabs.com 
signature = Vince Espi 
Date = 7/5/2022 
Client IP= 73.22.199.176 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hello, 

Luque, Carly <Carly.Luque@FOX.COM> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:07 PM 

com mu nications@cityhpil.com 

WFLD Assignment Desk 

Crimo mug 

Can you send a mugshot of Crimo and the detailed list of charges. 

Thanks, 
Carly 

Carly Luque 
Assignment Manager 
WFLD FOX32 

Carly.luque@fox.com 
205 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL 60601 

Assignment Desk (312)565-5533 

Cell-

Connect with FOX 32 Anywhere: Facebook I Twitter I lnstagram 

I 
This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. lt is intended solely 
for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the 
message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you 
should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any 
content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its 
subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this 
email or its attachments are without defect. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Martin Schwartz 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:15 PM 

police@cityhpil.com 

The lack of adequate police security preparation for this parade and the failure to immediately respond to the shots 
by whatever police were on scene, were disgraceful. 

Were I the City Manager of Highland Park, the Chief of Police and the entire command staff would be fired 
immediately, and the officers on scene would be placed on paid leave, pending an outside investigation of their 
actions at this tragedy. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Amanda Zarobsky <ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:16 PM 
Plazas, Cynthia 
Automatic reply: UPDATED LIST: RE: List of Vetted Highland Park Area (Trauma - Specialty) therapists available for FAC 

I am currently deployed to the Highland Park Shooting. Please contact VS Patricia (Patty) Sinkiewio (cell) for 
victim matters needing immediate assistance. My supervisor is A/SSA Shelley Gryz, her out of office message reflects 
her daily coverage, and my VSD/HQ Program Manager is Priscilla Ross. Thank you! 
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From: 

Sent: 
Heidi Smith <hsmith@hplibrary.org> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:17 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

Brian Romes; ejason@cityhpil.com; 'gneukirch@cityhpil.com'; Anne Flanigan Bassi 
Blaw@dist113.org; Michael Lubelfeld 

Subject: RE: Emergency Closure Tomorrow - Trauma Support Counseling 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hi all, 

Brian, thank you so much for coordinating the meeting this morning. I thought it was so helpful, I asked Dr. Steiner to 
come speak with Library staff tomorrow. We just happened to have our regular staff meeting scheduled for tomorrow. 
Please feel free to share this with any of your team who missed today and would like to attend. They could email me at 
hsmith@hplibrary.org for details for access as needed. 

Highland Park Public Library 
Wednesday, July 6, 10 a.m. 
All library staff and any of our government partners 

Thank you, 
Heidi 

Heidi Smith (she/her) 
Executive Director 
Highland Park Public Library 
494 Laurel Avenue 
Highland Park, IL 60035 
(847) 432-0720 

Please note that e-mail and all other forms of communication 
you send to the Library becomes a public record subject to release 
under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). 

From: Brian Romes <bromes@pdhp.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:49 PM 
To: ejason@cityhpil.com; 'gneukirch@cityhpil.com' <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Heidi Smith <hsmith@hplibrary.org>; 
Anne Flanigan Bassi <super@morainetownship.org> 
Cc: Blaw@dist113.org; Michael Lubelfeld <mlube!feld@nssd112.org> 
Subject: FW: Emergency Closure Tomorrow - Trauma Support Counseling 

First Responders Wellness Center will be on site at West Ridge Center, 636 Ridge Road at 10am, July 5 to provide 
trauma support and counseling to Park District Staff, Board, Volunteers, as well as for our Government Partners that 
were on the scene today. 

Attached are three handouts that they will also be going over tomorrow. The "Common Reactions" can be sent to staff 
beforehand. 

■ 10am, West Ridge Center -All team member who were at the Parade 
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• 11:30am, West Ridge Center - All team members who were in Highland Park today 
■ 12:30pm and on, West Ridge Center - All team members who would like additional support are encouraged to 

meet individually with a counselor from First Responders Wellness Center 

Please email me if you plan to attend any of these at bromes@pdhp.org. All team members are welcome and 
encouraged to attend if comfortable. Your email is not required but will help us understand how many team members 
will be on site. 

A joint message will also be sent regarding community support. 

Thank you, 

Brian Romes I Executive Director 

(he/him/his} 
Park District of Highland Park 
West Ridge Center I 636 Ridge Road, Highland Park, II 60035 
847.579.3119 

NRPA'S PARK ANO RECREATION MONTH 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Howard Tullman <h@g2t3v.com> 
Tuesday, July OS, 2022 6:18 PM 
nrotering@cityhpil.com 

THIS SAYS IT ALL - DON'T WASTE A TRIP TO HIGHLAND PARK TO MOUTH EMPTY PLATITUDES - STAY IN WASHINGTON AND 
GET SOMETHING REAL DONE 

THIS SAYS IT ALL - THE DEMOCRATIC LEADERS ARE 
TOO OLD, TOO WEAK, AND TOO TIRED TO BE 
AGGRESSIVE ENOUGH TO SAVE OUR DEMOCRACY -
BIDEN IS SIMPLY TOO WEAK TO PLAY HARDBALL AND 
MCCONNELL HUMILATES HIM AT EVERY 
OPPORTUNITY 

Gavin N ewsom's TV ad slamming De Santis fills a void 
among Democrats 
By Paul Waldman 
and 

Greg Sargent 

July 5, 2022 at 5:59 p.m. EDT 

Save 
Gift Article 
Share 

The shooting at a July Fourth parade in Illinois seemed somehow different - it wasn't just one more 
massacre. This was obvious to everyone, especially liberals who criticize American gun culture and the 
difficulty of passing legislation at the national level. 

Nowhere seems safe, and politicians are unable or umvilling to do anything about it. 

For those liberals, the reaction of their party's leadership, if not nearly as repugnant as the 
GO P's standard "thoughts and prayers,♦ is nonetheless frustrating. Our country feels like it's spinning 
downward at an ever-more-furious pace, and the party is led by superannuated politicians who at these 
moments explain why they'd like to do more but are constrained from doing so. 

So they criticize the Supreme Court's recent ruling nullifying some blue-state gun laws and tout the new 
gun refonns, which represent real progress, though not nearly enough. But few national Democrats, if 
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any, are making a comprehensive case that right-vving radicalization threatens a nightmarish future, on 
many fronts at once. 

Right now, the GOP is united in its determination to put more guns on the streets. Its state 
legislatures compete to pass the most draconian laws on abortion they can dream up. Its witch hunt 
against critical race theory morphed into an anti-LGBTQ crusade. It has given itself over to deranged 
lies about voter fraud conspiracies, the very lies that inspired the Jan. 6, 2021, riot and threaten to make 
fair elections impossible. 

Meanwhile, President Biden keeps talking about the Republicans of good will whose 
support he seeks. Democratic leaders in Congress focus on discrete pieces of legislation they hope to 
pass but only occasionally do. 
One just doesn't get the sense that their hair is on fire, which is how rank-and-file 
Democrats feel. 

We think this is the context for the new, much-discussed move by California Gov. Gavin Newsom (D). 
Over the weekend, he aired an ad on Fox News aimed ostensibly at Floridians living under Gov. Ron 
Desantis, the second most important Republican in the country after Donald Trump: 

"It's Independence Day, so let's talk about what's going on in America,♦ Newsom says in the ad. 
"Freedom is under attack♦ in places like Florida, he says, listing a number of issues - abortion, free 
speech, voting rights - on which Republicans are trying to "take your freedom.♦ 

The message here is that all these right-wing efforts add up to profoundly threaten the way of life that 
much of Blue America takes for granted. Why don't we hear this big-picture case more often? 

Yes, it's a bid for attention. Newsom, an ambitious politician who's likely eyeing a \Vhite House run, 
knows a personal spat between two governors is irresistible to political reporters. 

But he's speaking into a real vacuum. Den1ocratic voters crave signs that party leaders 
understand their frustration is horde1ing on panic: As they see it, the side making serious 
ideological gains is the opposition, whose chances of winning Congress don't seem 
diminished by revelations about Trump's GOP-enabled effort to destroy our political 
order, court decisions gutting long-settled rights, or mass-shooting nightmares that seem 
horri:f)ingly ine"itahle. 

Newsom's foray captures a sense that a generational tum among Democrats is needed for party leaders to 
communicate effectively about this pileup of perils. Consider that the most viral recent moments 
communicating this radicalization have been staged by younger Democrats, often quite effectively. 

State Sen. Mallory McMorrow of Michigan commanded far-reaching media attention by tearing into a 
GOP colleague for pushing the vile "groomer♦ smear about Democrats. linking it to a forceful critique 
of the right's degradation of our national life. 

Similarly, Sen. Brian Schatz (D-Hawaii) has urged Democrats to "make more noise♦ in response to 
right-wing extremism. In this telling, there's a "loudness♦ gap between the parties: Democrats must 
sound a drumbeat of urgency, if only to let the country know something is dangerously out of control on 
the right. 

Take the Jan. 6 committee hearings. The disarming of GOP efforts to plant saboteurs on the committee, 
combined with tactics such as drawing attention to Fox News personalities' texts and telling gripping 
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stories about Trump's descent into madness and corruption, have focused extraordinary attention on the 
insurrectionist mania gripping the right and some in the GOP. 

House Speaker Nancy Pelosi (D-Calif.) deserves credit for that success. But much heavy lifting is being 
done by Rep. Liz Cheney (R-"\,Vyo.), the committee vice chair, and hugely compelling witnesses such as 
Cassidy Hutchinson. It's hard to conclude that the Democratic leadership sees a broader lesson in the 
success of this effort. 

And as Ron Bro"\\-nstein notes, the uncertain rhetorical response by Democratic leaders is 
joined at the hip with a seeming unwillingness to fully embrace procedural hardball. Their 
call for an end to the filibuster to protect democraL"Y and abortion rights seemed belated 
and tentative, even as the consequences of the right's capture of the Supreme Court are 
rubbed in liberals' faces daily. 

Democratic strategist Simon Rosenberg suggests that for Democrats to have any chance in the midterms, 
they must communicate with the majority that's repelled by the Trump-era GO P's excesses. As 
Rosenberg tells us: "We need to remind the anti-lVIAGA majority, who voted in record 
numbers in the last two elections, that if anything, the radicalization has gotten 
worse.~ 

Ask yourself this: Who is speaking to that anti-MAGA majority? 

This email was sent to nrotering@cityhpil.com 

why did I get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences 

G2T3V, LLC ♦ 1118 West Drummond Place ♦ 3137 South Federal Street ♦ Chicago, Illinois 60614 ♦ USA 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

The Art Center Highland Park <info@theartcenterhp.org> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:22 PM 
jdotson@cityhpil.com 

TAC Comm UNITY Update 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

CommUNITV Update 

Hello Valued Customer, 

Another update in the aftermath of the horrific shooting on July 4, 2022 in our 
community. 

The Art Center will re-open for camp and classes on Wednesday, July 6. 

A safe and comforting space: we will continue to keep our gallery spaces open during regular hours but 
without music playing. Anyone that would like a quiet space for contemplation is welcome to use our space. 

Some of our programs and scheduled appearance at other events will be canceled or postponed. Please 
follow us on various social media sites for updates. 

How can we help? If you or your group needs a space for a remembrance service or any large group 
gathering related to our community's healing we will provide access for no charge. Feel free to contact Jackie 
Chilow. 

How can you help? Unfortunately, even during a time like this we need to be wary of predators who set up 
fraudulent Go Fund Me and other similar scans. We can assure you with 700% certainty that this fund, created 
by the Highland Park Community Foundation, will be used appropriately. Please give as generously as you 
can. 

Please reach out to us for any resource or support we can offer. 

The Board of Directors, Staff and Faculty of The Art Center Highland Park 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

The Art Center Highland Park < info@theartcenterhp.org> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:22 PM 
nrotering@cityhpil.com 

TAC Comm UNITY Update 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

CommUNITY Update 

Hello Valued Customer, 

Another update in the aftermath of the horrific shooting on July 4. 2022 in our 
community. 

The Art Center will re~open for camp and classes on Wednesday, July 6. 

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

Center 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

The Art Center Highland Park < info@theartcenterhp.org> 
Tuesday, July OS, 2022 6:22 PM 
joneill@cityhpil.com 

TAC CommUNlTY Update 

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
fraudulent Go Fund Me and other similar scans. We can assure you with 100% certainty that this fund, created 
by the Highlanci Park Community Foundation, will be used appropriately. Please give as generously as you 
can. 

Please reach out to us for any resource or support we can offer. 

The Board of Directors, Staff and Faculty of The Art Center Highland Park 

nsion is to be a cull 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

The New York Times <nytdirect@nytimes.com> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:22 PM 
gneukirch@cityhpil.com 

Breaking news: Parade shooting suspect charged with 7 counts of murder 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

View in browser nytimes.com 

Julys, 2022 

BREAKING NEWS 

The suspect in the July 4 parade shooting in Highland Park, Ill., was charged 
with seven counts of first-degree murder, and could face dozens of more 
charges, officials said. 

Follow live updates. 

Get more breaking news in your inbox. 
Sign up to receive emails from The New York Times as soon as 
important news breaks around the world. 
Get it in uour inbox 

Sign up for the Russia-Ukraine War Briefing. 
Every evening, we'll send you a summary of the biggest news from the 
mvaswn. 
Get it in uour inbox 

Need help? Review our newsletter help page or contact us for assistance. 

You received this message because you signed up for updates from The New York Times. 

To stop receiving these emails, unsubscribc or manage yonr email prefore1Kc:s. 

Subscribe to The Times 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 

The Art Center Highland Park < info@theartcenterhp.org> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:22 PM 

chersch@cityhpil.com 

TAC Comm UNITY Update 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

CommUNITV Update 

Hello Carolyn, 

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

lS tG :md 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Dear Chief Jogmen, 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:22 PM 

ljogmen@cityhpil.com 

Re: Robert E. Crimo Ill - 47 

47 may also be referring to this: 

https://ww-w.reddit.com/r/ProEra/comments/39yl8e/what does 47 truly mean/ 

Get Outlook for Android 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:45:59 PM 
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com <ljogmen@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Robert E. Crime Ill - 47 

Dear Chief Jogmen, 

I researched the meaning of "47," which Crimo had on his wall and vehicle. I discovered that "47" is likely not a 
reference to an AK-47 as was suggested in a news report. It appears more likely to refer to Agent 47, a leading 
character in the movie/video game Hitman. Please see the attached doc and the links below. 

Hitman: Agent 47 https://g.co/kgs/PKXLyM 

https://en.m.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hitman: Agent 47 

https://youtu.be/dv83tbUUySo 

I apologize if this is information you already have, but a friend suggested l share it with you in case it proves 
valuable. 

T'm very sorry for all your department is going through in the wake of this devastating tragedy. l'm so glad this 
horrific criminal is behind bars. Prayers to the lives lost and those injured, their loved ones, all those at the parade, 
and the Highland Park community. I applaud the good officers keeping us all safer. 

Sincerely, -
1 



From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

To Whom it may concern: 

Richard Peggy 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:25 PM 

gneukirch@cityhpil.com 

Mass Shooting 

> 

I want to extend my deepest condolences ;f to the people who have passed during the senseless act of violence in the city 
of your town. It was a cowardly act and has no place in our society. 

AGAIN MY CONDOLENCES ;l~ TO ONES THAT HAVE PASSED m 
Mr. Peggy 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: 
Sent 
To: 

Subject 

The Art Center Highland Park < info@theartcenterhp.org> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:27 PM 

gneukirch@cityhpil.com 

TAC Comm UNITY Update 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

CommUNITV Update 

Hello Ghida, 

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

Glassdoor Jobs < noreply@glassdoor.com > 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:29 PM 
coneill@cityhpil.com 

Criminal Justice Coordinator at Chicago Urban League and 5 more jobs in Chicago, IL for you. Apply Now. 

New jobs for Law Enforcement Professional 
Chicago, IL 

Emergency Management and Public Health 
Consultant 
Integrated Solutions Consulting Corp. - Chicago, IL 
S60K - $90K (Employer est) 

H!GH PA,Y!r'lG 

4.3 * 

3.6 * 

3.7 * 

MAJOR CASE SPECIALIST-COPA 
City of Chicago - Chicago, IL 
$86K (Employer est) 
Highly Rated: Career Opportunity, Compensation & Benefits, Work/Life 

Balance, Culture & Values, Senior Leadership 

CHILD PROTECTION SPECIALIST -INVESTIGATOR 
State of Illinois - Chicago, IL 
$58K (Employer est.) 

Security Officer - $19/hr - 10:45 A.M. - 1 :45 P.M. 
Oak Park and River Forest High School - Oak Park, IL 
S19 Per Hour (Employer est) 
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2.6* 

3.8* 

3.1* 

3.6 * 

Community Corrections Coordinator-Electronic 
Monitoring 
Cook County Sheriff's Office - Chicago, IL 
$54K - $86K (Employer est) 

Security Officer FLEX 
Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children's Hospital of Chicago -
Chicago, IL 

$29K - $44K (Glassdoor est) 

Investigator II 
Elevance Health - Chicago, IL 
S51f< - $93K (Glassdoor est.) 

Corporate Security Investigator 
Ceva Logistics - Des Plaines, IL 
S45K - $96K (Glassdoor est) 

HiGH PAYIHG 

[!]
,.,.._ 

X :.;;-.,;.:;~• .... -... 
,i-~-t; 

:-.;:.:-
0-,.~ 

3.3 * 

Assistant General Counsel - Employment 
Ropes & Gray - Chicago, IL 
S98K - $244K (Glassdoor est) 

Highly Rated: Compensation & Benefits 

Criminal Justice Coordinator 
Chicago Urban League - Chicago, IL 
$35K - $65K ( Glassdoor est) 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

The Art Center Highland Park < info@theartcenterhp.org> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:30 PM 

aduchak@cityhpil.com 

TAC Comm UNITY Update 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

CommUNITY Update 

Hello Amanda, 

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

CcntcT land 

C 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc 
Subject 

Robert Moor 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:30 PM 

Dr. Carla Campbell-Jackson 

Lou Jogmen; Teresa Haley; Ed Wojcicki; Kenny Winslow 

Re: Prayers For Those Impacted By The Highland Park Shooting (In Lake County) 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Thank your for this e-Mail --The Highland Police Chief Lou Jogmen, is the President of the Illinois Association 
of Chiefs of Police, President Haley and I have a personal relationship with Chief Jog men, President Haley and I 
were head table guest at his Swearing in at the Chief Conference in North Brook in February. I made a 10 Shared 
principles presentation in downtown Highland Park several year ago, Chief Jogmen was the first police Chiefs to 
adopt the 10 Shared principles, he shared his vision with us on managing the principles under his tenure as 
President- we send up prayers for the Chiefs Jogmen and the entire department, as well as the community 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 5, 2022, at 5:56 PM, Dr. Carla Campbell-Jackson wrote: 

Dr. Leconte, and the Lake County NAACP members, are safe and sound--thank God, indeed. Our prayers are 
extended to those impacted. Dr. Leconte, thanks for your leadership! 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From:••■ I 
Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 5 :45 PM 
Subject: Re: Prayers For Those Impacted By The Highland Park Shooting (In Lake County) 
To: 

Thank you. So far, my friends in Highland Park are safe. Thank God! 

Sent from the all new AOL app for Android 

ul 5 2022 at 5:39 PM, Dr. Carla Campbell-Jackson 
wrote: 

Greetings NAACP Family. 

Let's pray for those impacted by the July 4th Highland Park mass shooting. Dr. Leconte, as you know, this 
tragedy occurred in Lake County, so please keep us apprised if you, or any of our NAACP members, were 
directly impacted. 

Thanks and let's pray for our country. 

https://www.cnn.com/us/live-news/illinois-shootinq-july-fourth-parade-07-04-22/index.html 
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Dr. Carla Campbell-Jackson, CEO 
Ph.D, MBA, BA, CPCU, CLLP, AJS, AIM, AIC 
Professional Consultant ----ww,v.campbdlconsultingscrvicc.com 

Dr. Carla Campbell-Jackson, CEO 
Ph.D., MBA, BA, CPCU, CLLP, AIS, AIM, AIC 
Professional Consultant 

w,,_·w.camphellcimsultingsenice.com 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

Carmen Kelley 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:30 PM 

cityhp@cityhpil.com 

Mass shooting 

My name is Carmen, I reside in California. My heart is devastated over the loss in your city. Watching the news on NBC, I saw 
an Officer running towards the shooter as the crowd ran away to safety. Sir that is the meaning of what a real Law 
Enforcement Officer "IS" I don't know who he is, but he's a true "HERO." 

Sent from my iPad Respectfully Carmen 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Subject 

The Art Center Highland Park <info@theartcenterhp.org> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:33 PM 

Ism ith@cityhpil.com 

TAC Comm UNITY Update 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL} 

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

(\:ntcr 2022 
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Visit Us 

The Art Center Highl2nd Park · 1957 Sheridan Road Highland Park 60035 

Preferences I Unsubscribe 

This ermi! sent to lsmith@cityhpil.com. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 

The Art Center Highland Park < info@theartcenterhp.org> 

Tuesday, July OS, 2022 6:33 PM 

cglasco@cityhpil.com 

TAC Comm UNITY Update 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

CommUNITY Update 

Hello Claudia, 

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
by the Highland Park Community Founrlation, will be used appropriately. Please give as generously as you 
can. 

Please reach out to us for any resource or support we can offer. 

The Board of Directors, Staff and Faculty of The Art Center Highland Park 

;mJ 
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Visit Us 

The Art Center Highlsnd Park· 1957 :Sheridan Road Highlsnd Pa,k Llinois 80035 

Preferences I Unsubscribe 

This erna;l v18s sent to cglasco@cityhpil.com. 
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

The 

The is to be a 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Congressman Brad Schneider < IL 10BS.0utreach@mail.house.gov> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:35 PM 
jmorris@cityhpil.com 

Schneider Statement on Highland Park 4th of July Shooting/ Declaraci6n De Schneider Sobre El Tiroteo Del 4 De Julio En 
Highland Park 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

SCHNEIDER STATEMENT ON 
HIGHLAND PARK 4TH OF JULY 
SHOOTING 
HIGHLAND PARK, Ill. - Congressman Brad Schneider (IL-10) released the following 
statement regarding the tragic shooting at the Highland Park 4th of July parade. Law 
enforcement has a suspect in custody. 

"Yesterday, around 10:15 AM, a man on a rooftop with a "high powered rifle" shot more 
than 30 people at the Highland Park Independence Day Parade, murdering 7. What 
should have been a joyful celebration of our nation's birth ended in mayhem and tragedy. 
Our community has been rocked, families have been shattered, life will forever be 
changed. 

"I extended my sincerest condolences to the families of those murdered, and am praying 
for the recovery of all those wounded or injured. 

"I am grateful for the rapid response of the heroic first responders, as well as the many 
local residents who immediately stepped in to assist the wounded. I am thankful for law 
enforcement and first responders from communities in the area, the state of Illinois, and 
the federal government who urgently mobilized with remarkable professionalism to swiftly 
identify, locate, and apprehend the person of interest. I also appreciate the leadership of 
our Mayor Nancy Rotering, Police Chief Lou Jogmen, Fire Chief Joe Schrage, and 
countless others who shepherded us through the tense hours of yesterday. You all 
showed the power of community in the darkest of moments. 

"Yesterday, our country experienced at least 4 mass shootings. We have suffered more 
than 300 mass shootings already this year alone Uust 185 days). The nation needs to 
act, and act now, to save other communities from experiencing the pain Highland Park is 
suffering today. Most Americans agree on common-sense actions such as universal 
background checks and an assault weapons ban to keep our communities safe. Our 
community has my total commitment to do everything I can to make our children, town, 
and nation safer. Enough is enough. 
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"Highland Park is strong, and we will stand united as a community as we recover from 
this senseless tragedy. In time we will heal, but we will never forget. As the victims' 
names are identified, we will share further information with respect to their families' 
wishes. May the memory of the lives lost forever be a blessing. 

"Free counseling is available to Highland Park students, families, and community 
members at the Highland Park High School. Please do not hesitate to go in person or 
contact (224) 765-2000 with questions or concerns." 

Stay strong, stay safe, stay healthy. 
Sincerely, 

Bradley S. Schneider 
Member of Congress 

DECLARACl6N DE SCHNEIDER 
SOBRE EL TIROTEO DEL 4 DE JULIO 
EN HIGHLAND PARK 
HIGHLAND PARK, Ill. - El congresista Brad Schneider (IL-10) emiti6 la siguiente 
declaraci6n sobre el tragico tiroteo en el desfile del 4 de julio en Highland Park. La 
policia tiene un sospechoso en custodia. 

"Ayer, alrededor de las 10: 15 AM, un hombre en una azotea con un "rifle de alta 
potencia" dispar6 a mas de 30 personas en el desfile del Dia de la lndependencia de 
Highland Park, asesinando a 7. Loque deberia haber sido una alegre celebraci6n de la 
independencia de nuestra naci6n termin6 en caos y tragedia. Nuestra comunidad ha sido 
sacudida, las familias han sido destrozadas, la vida cambiara para siempre. 

Expreso mis mas sinceras condolencias a las familias de los asesinados, y rezo por la 
recuperaci6n de todos los heridos o lesionados. 

"Estoy agradecido por la rapida respuesta de los socorristas heroicos, asi como por los 
numerosos residentes locales que intervinieron inmediatamente para ayudar a los 
heridos. Estoy agradecido a las fuerzas del orden y a los primeros intervinientes de las 
comunidades de la zona, del estado de Illinois y del gobiemo federal, que se movilizaron 
con urgencia y con notable profesionalidad para identificar, localizar y detener 
rapidamente a la persona en cuesti6n. Tambien agradezco el liderazgo de nuestra 
alcaldesa Nancy Rotering, del jefe de policfa Lou Jogmen, del jefe de bomberos Joe 
Schrage y de innumerables personas que nos guiaron durante las tensas horas de ayer. 
Todos ustedes demostraron el poder de la comunidad en los mementos mas oscuros". 

Ayer, nuestro pais experiment6 al menos 4 tiroteos masivos. Ya hemos sufrido mas de 
300 tiroteos masivos s6Io este ario (s6Io 185 dias). La naci6n necesita actuar, y actuar 
ahora, para evitar que otras comunidades experimenten el dolor que Highland Park esta 
___ ,r. ·--..J- L..- •• I - ______ ,.. _ _._ 1-.- --J.-...J-,.-·...J----- --.&."- -'- --··--..J- -- ---·---- _._ 
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sentido comun coma la comprobaci6n universal de antecedentes y la prohibici6n de las 
armas de asalto para mantener a nuestras comunidades seguras. Nuestra comunidad 
tiene mi compromise total de hacer todo lo posible para que nuestros nirios, nuestra 
ciudad y nuestra naci6n esten mas seguros. Ya es suficiente. 

"La ciudad de Highland Park es fuerte, y nos mantendremos unidos coma comunidad 
mientras nos recuperamos de esta tragedia inesperada. Con el tiempo sanaremos, pero 
nunca olvidaremos. A medida que se identifiquen las nombres de las vf ctimas, 
compartiremos mas informaci6n respetando las deseos de sus familias. Quel la memoria 
de las vidas perdidas para siempre sea una bendici6n". 

El asesoramiento gratuito esta disponible para las estudiantes de Highland Park, las 
familias y las miembros de la comunidad en la Highland Park High School. Par favor, no 
duden en ir en persona o en ponerse en contacto con el (224) 765-2000 si tienen 
preguntas o preocupaciones. 

Stay strong, stay safe, stay healthy. 
Sincerely, 

Bradley S. Schneider 
Member of Congress 

Washington D.C. Office Lincolnshire Office 
300 Cannon House Office Building 111 Barclay Blvd, Suite 200 

Washington, DC 20515 Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
Phone: 202-225-4835 Phone: 847-383-4870 

Unsubscribe Privacy 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

ISP. DoNotReply <ISP.DoNotReply@lllinois.gov> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:36 PM 
Nardomarino, Frank 
(U) Closeout: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting 

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness 
purposes. Replies can be sent to stirC«!illinois.gov. 

Updates are in red. 

Crimo has been charged with seven counts of first-degree murder. Authorities anticipate to announce more charges in the 

days to come. 

This update will close out the incident. Analysis is still being conducted on the incident. As this information becomes 
available, it will be shared with partners via our distribution list. 

Information from April 2019 indicates that Crimo attempted suicide or tried to by an unknown method. The local police 
department went to his home a week after the attempt. It was reported that Crimo was experiencing mental health 
issues. Local law enforcement had not been notified of the incident until a week later, which is when they went to his home. 

Information from September 2019 indicated that a family member reported that Crimo was going to kill everyone 
(family). The local police department removed knives and daggers from the home. There was no probably cause to arrest 
Crimo, no charges to file, and no complaints signed. The option to involuntary commit Crimo was not available at that 
time. No information known if he had possession of weapons. 

Surveillance footage from the July 4th shooting shows that a female witnessed Crimo drop something in a red blanket 
immediately after incident. Police want to speak to that female who is unknown at this time. 

At this time, 7 people are deceased and 45 people have been injured as a result of this shooting. 

The State's Attorney will hold press conference at 5:30 p.m. Central Time to possibly announce charges. 

The weapons used in the shooting were purchased after the September 2019 incident; they were possibly purchased in 

2020. 

Crimo has been talking to investigators. He allegedly drove into Wisconsin (Madison area) and came back after the shooting. 

Crimo allegedly planned the attack several weeks in advance. No motive for the attack has been developed yet. There is also 
no information to suggest that the attack was motivated by race, religion, or any other protective status. There are no 
indications that anyone else was involved. 

He wore women's clothing as a disguise and blended into the crowd after allegedly attacking paradegoers from a rooftop. 

Crimo accessed the roof by a ladder that was affixed to the building. 

Crimo legally purchase the rifle that he allegedly used during the attack. Crimo dropped the rifle after he allegedly shot and 
killed six people and wounded approximately 30 more people. Crimo allegedly used a high-powered rifle and shot high 
velocity rounds. There is no indication that the weapons were modified. The shooting appears to have been random. 
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Another rifle was in vehicle when Crimo was pulled over. He also has other weapons in his name that were legally purchased 
that were located in the residence where he was staying. 

Leads and information are still being developed. Analysis is ongoing and will be provided as it becomes available. 

The person of interest, Crimo, has been taken into custody. 

The suspect has been identified as 22-year-old Robert "Bobby" E. Crimo Ill and is believed to be driving a 2010 silver Honda 
Fit. At this time, it is believed there is only one shooter at this time. However, this incident is still under investigation. 

At 10:14am, there was a call of an active shooter received. This is currently an active incident and residents have been 
advised to shelter in place. The suspect is described as a male/white, age 18-20 years-old, small build, long hair, and wearing 
a white or bluet-shirt. A rifle has been recovered at scene. At this time, 6 people are dead and 24 have been transported. 
The suspect was shooting from a roof. 

Several cities have Highland Park have cancelled their 4th of July festivities. These cities include Highland Park, Winnetka, 
Deerfield, and Glenview. This may not be a complete list. 

Open sources report as many as five dead and 16 injured. Shooter is still at large. Area residents alerted. 

The Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center has received information about an active shooter at a holiday parade in 
Highland Park, Illinois. Open sources are reporting that nine people have been shot. There is no information indicating a 
suspect(s) is in custody at this time. 

This is raw reporting and the situation is rapidly evolving. Information is subject to change. Additional information will be 
shared as received and as is appropriate. 

**UNCLASSIFIED** 
This document contains information obtained from open source information. While STIC has gone to great lengths to verify 
the information found in open source documents on the Internet, this information may not be accurate. No portion of this 
document should be released to the public, the media, or personnel that do not have a valid need to know. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

ISP. DoNotReply <ISP.DoNotReply@lllinois.gov> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:36 PM 

Schrage, Joe 

(U) Closeout: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting 

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness 
purposes. Replies can be sent to stic(a)illinois.gov. 

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

ISP . DoNotReply < ISP.DoNotReply@lllinois.gov> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:36 PM 

Lou Jogmen 

(U) Closeout: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting 

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness 
purposes. Replies can be sent to stir(a)illinois.gov. 

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
William B . Bonaguidi 
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

Crime has been charged with seven counts of first-degree murder. Authorities anticipate to announce more charges in the 

days to come. 

This update will close out the incident. Analysis is still being conducted on the incident. As this information becomes 
available, it will be shared with partners via our distribution list. 

Information from April 2019 indicates that Crime attempted suicide or tried to by an unknown method. The local police 
department went to his home a week after the attempt. It was reported that Crime was experiencing mental health 
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

Crime has been talking to investigators. He allegedly drove into Wisconsin (Madison area) and came back after the shooting. 

Crime allegedly planned the attack several weeks in advance. No motive for the attack has been developed yet. There is also 
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

Crime legally purchase the rifle that he allegedly used during the attack. Crime dropped the rifle after he allegedly shot and 
killed six people and wounded approximately 30 more people. Crime allegedly used a high-powered rifle and shot high 
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
Sean Gallagher 
(U) Closeout: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting 

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness 
purposes. Replies can be sent to stic(a),illinois.gov. 

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
Amy Hyndman 

(U) Closeout: Highland Park Holiday Parade Shooting 

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness 
purposes. Replies can be sent to stir(@,illinois.gov. 

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

Surveillance footage from the July 4th shooting shows that a female witnessed Crime drop something in a red blanket 
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

Eder, Daniel J. < DEder@lakecountyil.gov> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:36 PM 

Neukirch, Ghida; sgallagher@cityhpil.com 

Fwd: [EXTERNAL] • Help Our Highland Park Neighbors ~t 

Hey hope is going well. I'm just sharing this for awareness in case you weren't aware, thought I'm assuming you 
are. LCEMA is proving support where we can and will have staff on-site tomorrow with the Family Assistance 
Center, but if there is anything else you need please don't hesitate to ask. 

Thanks, 
Dan Eder 
LCEMA Manager 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: The Lake County Community Foundation <emily@lakecountycf.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:23 PM 
To: Eder, Daniel J.<DEder@lakecountyil.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] e Help Our Highland Park Neighbors ◄>> 

!CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or reply, I unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe. 

I 
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We are mourning the loss of innocent lives and those senselessly injured in the 

horrific mass shooting at the Highland Park Independence Day Parade yesterday. 

We are in need of your generosity and action for our neighbors who were 

affected. Please see below for ways to support these efforts: 

Highland Park Community Foundation's July 4 Shooting Response Fund -

Donations support individual victims and families directly impacted by the 

shooting. 

The Lake County Community Foundation Crisis Relief Fund - This serves as a permanent countywide 

funding resource in times of emergencies. We are currently raising funds to support crisis relief efforts in 

the wake of the Highland Park shooting. Funds will be granted to support emergency response 

needs, mental health counseling services, downtown repair and revitalization, violence prevention and 

education and other urgent needs as they arise in the aftermath of this tragedy. 

Other Ways You Can Help 

Attend a Community Vigil 

• North Shore Congregation Israel: Tuesday, July 5 at 7 p.m., Service of Comfort & 

Consolation, 1185 Sheridan Road, Glencoe 

• St James Parish Highwood: Tuesday, July 5 at 7 p.m., Tuesday Mass of Peace and Healing, 134 

North Avenue, Highwood 

• Celebrate Highwood Candlelight Vigil: Wednesday, July 6 at 6:30 p.m., Everts Park, 130 

Highwood Ave., Highwood, IL 60040. 
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• Highland Park Galilee United Methodist Church Vigil: Wednesday, July 6 at 7 p.m., 1696 

McGovern Ave, Highland Park, IL 60035 

• Highland Park Presbyterian Church: Thursday, July 7 at 7 p.m., interfaith community prayer 

vigil, 330 Laurel Ave., Highland Park 

Donate Blood 

NorthShore University Health Systems is still seeking blood donations for the victims of the shooting. 

Donations can be made through Yitalant or directly to NorthShore Hospital by appointment: 

DonateBlood@northshore.org, 847-570-2242. 

Share Resources 

• Family Service of Lake County: Walk-ins welcome for free mental health services from 9 a.m.-7 

p.m .. Both English and Spanish counseling is being offered - no identification required. Location: 

777 Central Ave., Highland Park, Suite 17, First Floor., 847-432-4981 

• LCCF Knowledge Center webpage: Grief resources for children, teens and families shared from 

our friends at Willow House. 

• Lake County Crisis Line: Call 847-377-8088 for resources or support if you or a loved one are 

experiencing a crisis 

• City of Highland Park: Visit for up-to-date information about the city's response 

• NBC News Chicago has a list of resources to help families and community members cope after a 

mass shooting HERE 

Contact Your Representatives 

Find contacts for your local, state and national representatives HERE. 
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@ 2022 The Lake County Community Foundation. Alf rights nJseNed. 

Our mailing address is: 

1200 University Center Drive'- Suite 333 

Grayslake, IL 60030 

Phone: (847) 377-0520 Online: vvvvw.iakecountycf.org 

Maggie Morales, Executive Director 

Maggie@la kecountycf. org 

Wendy Richter, Director of Donor Services & Operations 

Wendy@lakecountycf.org 

Emily Weber, Director of Programs & Community Investment 

Emily@lakecountycf.org 

Maria Sievert, Director of Development 

Maria@lakecountycf.org 

Courtney Combs, Manager of Community Impact 

Courtney@lakecountycf.org 

Leah Perri, Development & Marketing Coordinator 

Leah@lakecountycf.org 

V✓ant to change how you receive these errails? 

You can update "our preferences or unsubscribe frorn this !ist 

CONNECT WITH US 

Help us reach our goal of 2,000 followers! 

on Facebook and on Linkedln! 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 
Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Eder, Daniel J. < DEder@lakecountyil.gov> 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:39 PM 

Neukirch, Ghida; sgallagher@cityhpil.com 

M Lange; Covelli, Christopher M. 
Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Jet Blue Offer 

JetBlue Support for Highland Park Families - 4 5 22.pdf 

Here is another potential resource available forwarded from IEMA. 

Thanks, 
Dan Eder 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Nimmo, Gregory L. <Gregory.Nimmo@lllinois.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:36 PM 
To: Eder, Daniel J.<DEder@lakecountyil.gov>; jimmy.thompson <jimmy.thompson@illinois.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Jet Blue Offer 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or reply, 
unless ou reco nize the sender's email address and know the content is safe. 

Jimmy/Dan, 

I just received this from the Director and she advised to ensure this gets down to the local level as soon as possible. 
I have included both of you for awareness to speed up the delivery to the local level. I would think they could be 
handed out tomorrow. 

Thanks! 
Greg 

Get Outlook for iOS 

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be 
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff 
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all 
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or 
any other exemption from disclosure. 



Family Travel to/from Chicago O'Hare International Airport 

JetBlue stands with all those in the Highland Park community impacted by the tragedy at the July 4th 

parade. JetBlue is offering complimentary flights to/from Chicago for immediate family members who lost 
a loved one or have a loved one hospitalized because of the shooting. Please note flights operate and 
connect via New York (JFK) and Boston {BOS). 

• Immediate family members are children, parents, siblings, spouse, grandparents and 
grandchildren 

• For up to 10 immediate family members 
• Travel must be completed by Sunday, July 31, 2022 
• The designated agency working with families will send an email requesting travel to 

CRISISRESPONSE@JETBLUE.COM - please do not share this email with the public 
• A team will monitor the email inbox and respond within 24 hours 
• Visit jetblue.com for flight options 
• Travel is subject to availability and could change without notice 

• In the travel request email include the following for each person traveling: 

Name of deceased or hospitalized family member: 
(specify) 
Point of Contact - name of person emailing this 
request: 
Traveler's relationship to deceased or hospitalized 
family member: 
First and Last Name of Person Traveling 
(as it appears on government issued ID): 

Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY): 

Departing Flight Details -
From/To: 
Date: 
Flight#: 

Returning Flight Details -
From/To: 
Date: 
Flight#: 

Any special needs (i.e. language, wheelchair, etc.) 
Traveler's Contact#: 

Traveler's Email: 

Our collective hearts are with the entire Highland Park Community. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Timmy Jones<-> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:39 PM 
alidawer@cityhpil.com 
Fwd: 7 Killed > 47 Injured > Jews X::X In The Belleville Illinois Family Court Conspiring 
Against Innocent United States us Armed Forces Member's. 
20161231_065514Jpg 

---------- Forwarded message --------­
From: Timmy Jones< 
Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022, 4:35 PM 
Subject: 7 Killed> 47 Injured> Jews ¢ In The Belleville Illinois Family Court Conspiring Against Innocent 

United States us Armed Forces Member's. 
To: <rmo@mod.nic.in> 

Dear Senior Egyptian Defense Minister's Of Egypt's National Defense Forces: 

Last count now 7 killed & 47 injured in Highland Park Illinois Parade, news says the suspect has been charged 
in court. Jews ¢ in the Bellevil1e Illinois Family Court Could not conspire against 1 United States Armed 
Forces Member unless they had help they got from Pauline Smith Of Cahokia Illinois and her daughter's. 

Armed Gangs angered by this opened fire on Pauline Smiths friends and her daughters children's fathers police 
found Mr Conner shot dead in the middle of a street in East St.Louis Illinois. 

Mr. Jackson riddled body with bullets was found in Centreville Illinois, l don't know how they killed Larry? 
his mother called our military base Audrey Conner I asked her not to call me anymore. 

Armed Men kicked Rodney's door in at his Centreville Illinois Apt dragged him out of bed r■-1 and shot him in 
front of his children killing him. 

Pauline Smiths oldest daughter Marquita her child's father was found shot 9 times in the middle of a street in 
St.Louis Missouri deceased. 

Some one left a message on my phone saying Marquita Smith was found dead , I didn't answer the voice mail, I 
couldn't care less if they found all of them dead . 

Besides Armed Gangs said they are going to kill all of them kids and all before it's all said and done with , I 
guess they got angry about Pauline Smith and her daughters up in Belleville Illinois Family Court lying pushed 
up by Jews ¢ to do it. 
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In fact I am shocked shooters with machine guns and explosives have not shown up in Illinois and mass 
murdered hundreds of people but they are all still angry and pissed® off so it's likely more of them will show 
up armed and keep killing. 

Sincerely, 
SG22ECom 
United States us 
Armed Forces 
InDef 

The Generals Senior Field Cmdr. Communications Intelligence. 

Cc. Mrs. Molly Hale CIA Ecom Spec. United States us Central Intelligence Agency Fairfax, Virginia. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Better < betterletter@makeitbetter.net> 
Tuesday, July OS, 2022 6:45 PM 
Carolyn Hersch 
Tragedy in Highland Park- How to Help the Victims and Take Action Now 

IN HIGHL\ND PARK 

Remembering the Victims, 

SupportingSunivorsand 

More Ways to 

Helping our community through crisis 

4 Im:rnediate Steps to Take 
to Support the Fight 

Against Gun Violence Now 

No more thoughts and prayers - take action 

NE\VS 

lVIass Shooting in Highland 

Park: At Least 7 Dead, :15 

Hospitalized 

Get the facts from The Record North Shore 

Ilow Gun Violence 
Iwnpacting Youth Mental 

Health 

A Washington Post live discussion 

JOIN OUR VIRTUAL EVENT 

10 :,:_ ........ -..... -~~ .. --~-"-~~"·-~--• .. •""·· I Philanthropy Award VVinner Fireside 

Chat: Clinic by the Bay 
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You're invited to our live virtual event hosted on YouTube, 

Facebook and Linked.In for an in-depth discussion ,,vith 

Philanthropy Award Winner Sarah Gordon, Executive Director of 

Clinic by the Bay. This special event ,\ill raise awareness for their 

free health clinic in the Day Arca. Don't miss the event and learn 

how you can help on July 7f:l1 at 1:00 p.m.! 

This newsletter is brought to you by Better. For more articles, news, 

and events, visit better.net. 

Better 

203 N. LaSalle St., Suite 2100 

Chicago, IL (,0601 

Marin Magazine 

1 Harbor Dr #208 

Sm1salito, CA 94965 

You received this email because yon signed up 

yfa our website, magazine or charity event. 

Prefr:rences I U nsubscrihe 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Google Alerts < googlealerts-noreply@google.com > 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:46 PM 
chersch@cityhpil.com 

Subject Google Alert - Highland Park, IL 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Highland Park, IL 

NEWS 

Suspect in custody after 6 killed, dozens wounded in mass shooting at Highland 
Park July 4th parade 
CBS News 

Robert "Bobby" Crimo Ill was arrested after a police chase from North Chicago to Lake Forest. Charges are 

pending. 

@@ 

Sources say suspect in custody after 6 killed, dozens wounded in mass shooting 
at Highland ... 
CBS News 

HIGHLAND PARK, Ill. (CBS)-- A source close to the investigation tells CBS 2's Sabrina Franza the suspect 

is in custody after six people were ... 

@@ 

See more results; Edit this alert 

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts. 
Unsubscribe I View all your alerts 

I 1x1 ~ 
LJlReceive this aiert as RSS feed 

Send Feedback 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Better < betterletter@makeitbetter.net> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:46 PM 
Jennifer 
Tragedy in Highland Park- How to Help the Victims and Take Action Now 

IN HIGHLAND PARK 

Remembering the Victims, 

SupportingSunivorsand 

More Ways to Help 

Helping our community through crisis 

HOVVTOHEL:P 

4 Iln1nediate Steps to Take 
to Support the Fight 

Against Violence Now 

No more thoughts and prayers - take action 

NE\VS 

l\Iass Shooting in Highland 

Park: At Least 7 Dead, as 
Hospitalized 

Get the facts from The Record North Shore 

HEALTH 

How Gun Violence Is 
bnpacting Youth Mental 

Health 

A Washington Post Live discussion 

JOIN OUR VIRTUAL EVENT 

10 ::.'.-'••-'•~····~~~ .•... w--~~"'·-·'·'··--· I Philanthropy \/\!inner .Fireside 

Chat: Clinic by the Bay 
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You're invited to our live virtual event hosted on YouTube, 

Facebook and Linked.In for an in-depth discussion with 

Philanthropy Award Winner Sarah Gordon, Executive Director of 

Clinic by the Bay. This special event ,\ill raise awareness for their 

free health clinic in the Day Arca. Don't miss the event and learn 

how you can help on July 7Ll1 at 1:00 p.m.! 

This newsletter is brought to you by Better. For more articles, news, 

and event-:, visit better.net. 

Better 

20:3 N. LaSalle St., Suite 2100 

Chicago, .IL 60601 

Marin Magazine 

1 liarhor Dr #2.08 

Sausalito, CA 94965 

You received this email becaust! you signed up 

via our website, magazine or charity cvcnt. 

Preferences i Unsubseribe 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Timmy Jones < 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:47 PM 
g neukirch@cityhpil.com 
Fwd: 7 Killed > 47 Injured > Jews ¢ In The Belleville Illinois Family Court Conspiring 

Against Innocent United States us Armed Forces Member's. 

20161231_065514Jpg 

---------- Forwarded message---------
From: Timmy Jones ■■l:> 
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

Last count now 7 killed & 4 7 injured in Highland Park Illinois Parade , news says the suspect has been charged 
in court. Jews ¢ in the Belleville Illinois Family Court Could not conspire against 1 United States Armed 
Forces Member unless they had help they got from Pauline Smith Of Cahokia Illinois and her daughter's. 

Armed Gangs angered by this opened fire on Pauline Smiths friends and her daughters children's fathers police 
found Mr Conner shot dead in the middle of a street in East St.Louis Illinois. 

Mr. Jackson riddled body with bullets was found in Centreville lllinois, l don't know how they killed Larry ? 
his mother called our military base Audrey Conner I asked her not to call me anymore. 

Armed Men kicked Rodney's door in at his Centreville Illinois Apt dragged him out of bed ~ and shot him in 
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

Besides Armed Gangs said they are going to kill all of them kids and all before it's all said and done with, I 
guess they got angry about Pauline Smith and her daughters up in Bellevi11e Illinois Family Court lying pushed 
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
SG22 E Com 
United States us 
Armed Forces 
InDef. 

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

Better< betterletter@makeitbetter.net> 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:47 PM 
m rosen@cityhpil.com 
Tragedy in Highland Park- How to Help the Victims and Take Action Now 

TR.l\.GEDY IN HIGHL\ND PARK 

Remembering the Victims, 

Supporting Survivors and 

More Ways to Help 

Helping our community through crisis 

TO HELP 

4 Inunediate Steps Take 
to Support the Fight 

Against Gun Violence Now 

No more thoughts and prayers - take action 

NEWS 

:JVIass Shooting in Highland 

Park: At Least 7 Dead, :35 

Hospitalized 

Get the facts from The Record North Share 

How Gun Violence 

I1npacting Youth Mental 

Health 

A Washington Post live discussion 

JOIN OUR VIRTUAL EVENT 

j 0 ::.'.----·--···~~~ ..... ~.--~~·"·•····· .. -· I Philanthropy Award \tVinner Pireside 

Chat: Clinic by the Bay 



You're invited lo our live virtual event hosted on YouTube, 

Facebook and Linkedin for an in-depth discussion with 

Philanthropy Award Winner Sarah Gordon, Executive Director of 

Clinic by the Bay. This special event ,\ill raise awareness for their 

free health clinic in the Day Area. Don't miss the event and learn 

how you can help on July 7th at 1:00 p.m.! 

This newsletter is brought to you by Better. For more articles, news, 

and events, visit better.Jlet. 

Better 

20:3 N. LaSalle St, Suite 2100 

Chicago, .l L 6060 1 

Marin Magazine 

1 Harbor nr #208 

Sausalito, C:\ 94965 

You rcceirnd this email because you signed up 

via our ,,cbsitc, magazine or charity event. 

Preferences I lJnsuhscribe 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Jim Burke 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:49 PM 
walldorf@cityoflakeforestcom; Dan.Thomas@illinois.gov; sheriff@lakecounty.gov 

nrotering@cityhpil.com; police@cityhpil.com 
Aiden is now an orphan! 

Just read a two year old is now an orphan. 

Aiden 

1 
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If this doesn't cause you to take every proactive action to avoid this in the future you should resign tonight. 

Every action or decision you take or comment you make I want you to think AIDEN! 

Get wristbands with "AIDEN'' on them for you and your staff if you or they need a damn reminder! 

This happening will not change until you at the local level in leadership positions of authority and accountability 
make it happen and take accountability! Lets quit with the excuses and use our positions of authority to step it up a 
notch or resign so someone can step in and do it. Your after the fact talking points, blaming, and excuses as your 
actions ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE!!! 

Jim Burke, Ohio 

Sent from my iPad 

On Jul 5, 2022, at 5:45 PM, Jim Burke wrote: 

I am sending the below note that I also sent to the Highland Park police, Highland Park Mayor, and 
Clarence Page of the Tribune as you also do not appear to be doing your job very effectively and 
making public safety a high enough priority. 

It is easy to be reactive and have someone like Covelli give all the usual talking points after the 
terrible incident. It is more effective to be proactive and use tools you have to mitigate these 
incidents. I hope you all realize that if you step up your game these incidents can be avoided. 

My condolences to those who lost loved ones. They deserved better public safety, especially when 
the clues were so obvious. You (like many of our antiquated politicians) are operating at about a 
1960 level. Time to step it up or move on to another occupation! 

Do better! 

Jim in Ohio 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jim Burke 
Date: July 5, 2022 at 3:43:42 PM EDT 
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com 
Subject: Fwd: Shooter 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 
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From: Jim Burke 
Date: July 5, 2022 at 3:32:31 PM EDT 
To: police@cityhpil.com 
Subject: Shooter 

To: Highland Park Police, Mayor, and leadership: 

Growing up in Deerfield and having spent a lot of time in Highland 
Park, I am well aware of the demographics of Highland Park. The 
shooter certainly is far from the norm in this cushy, affluent, lily white 
community. That being said, I'm trying to understand how the Mayor, 
police, and the shooters uncle were absolutely so clueless that this 
individual might cause harm. 

You may want to start thinking, policing, and (God forbid I use the 
awful word) profiling, reviewing social media and quit worrying about 
being so woke with everyone. 

Had you done this, seven people might be alive today. It does 
absolutely zero good for you to ask Highland Park citizens for tips 
now. Doing this proactively, and not reactively, would be more 
effective. 

My condolences to those who lost loved ones. They deserved greater 
focus on public safety. 

Jim Burke, Dublin Ohio 

Sent from my iPad 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Timmy Jones< 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:50 PM 
kstone@cityhpil.com 

Subject Fwd: 7 Killed> 47 Injured> Jews * In The Belleville Illinois Family Court Conspiring Against Innocent United States us 
Armed Forces Member's. 

Attachments: 20161231_065514Jpg 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

---------- Forwarded message --------­
From: Timmy Jones 
Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022, 4:35 PM 
Subject: 7 Killed > 47 Injured > Jews ¢ In The Belleville Illinois Family Court Conspiring Against Innocent 

United States us Armed Forces Member's. 
To: <rmo@mod.nic.in> 

Dear Senior Egyptian Defense Minister's Of Egypt's National Defense Forces: 

Last count now 7 killed & 47 injured in Highland Park Illinois Parade, news says the suspect has been charged in 
court. Jews ¢ in the Belleville Illinois Family Court Could not conspire against 1 United States Armed Forces 
Member unless they had help they got from Pauline Smith Of Cahokia Illinois and her daughter's. 

Armed Gangs angered by this opened fire on Pauline Smiths friends and her daughters children's fathers police 
found Mr Conner shot dead in the middle of a street in East St.Louis Illinois. 

Mr. Jackson riddled body with bullets was found in Centreville Illinois, I don't know how they killed Larry ? his 
mother called our military base Audrey Conner I asked her not to call me anymore. 

Armed Men kicked Rodney's door in at his Centreville Illinois Apt dragged him out of bed r--, and shot him in front 
of his children killing him. 

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

Besides Armed Gangs said they are going to kill all of them kids and all before it's all said and done with, I guess 
they got angry about Pauline Smith and her daughters up in Belleville Illinois Family Court lying pushed up by 
Jews ¢ to do it. 

In fact I am shocked shooters with machine guns and explosives have not shown up in Illinois and mass murdered 
hundreds of people but they are all still angry and pissed ® off so it's likely more of them will show up armed and 
keep killing. 

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

Billy Benedict 
Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:56 PM 

police@cityhpil.com 

FOIA Request 

I am requesting a list of responding agencies to the July 4th mass shooting. 

Bill Benedict 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

rmontemayor@cityhpil.com 

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:57 PM 

nickfay@darley.com 

Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Darley Law Enforcement 

Thanks for the info. As you know we had a major incident in our town and our UAV was utilized to provide overwatch, 
search for suspects, and clear areas of concern. 

During a deployment we sustained damage to our m210 landing gear locking assembly essentially grounding the unit. Can 
you please advise the price for a replacement piece. Photo attached 
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Reyes Montemayor 
Patrol Officer/ PBC & UA V Coordinator 

I [ii] ~c~-------~-----·-1 
Highland Park Police Department 
1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois 6003 5 

84 7.432. 7730 Non-Emergency 

1 
,.., 

1
847.433.0180 Fax 

F.:1 -· 

Rmontemayor(al,cityhpil.com 
cityhpil.com 

On Jul 2, 2022, at 5:33 PM, Nick Fay <nickfay@darley.com> wrote: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

So, there have been departments buying the M300 and H20T to replace the M210 and XT cameras. But OJI 
also recently release the M30T which is a smaller version of the M300 but does not have swappable 
payloads. If budget is tighter, it is about half the price of a M300 package. 

Link here is to the M30 series https://www.dji.com/matrice-30?site=brandsite&from=nav 

Ballpark numbers: M300 w/H20T and accessories roughly $30-45K. 
M30T w/accessories roughly $16-25K 

We can make our way out to you for a demo of both if you would like. This way you and the brass can 
compare the two systems and decide what you would rather have. 

As for other options with thermal there is the Mavic 2 Enterprise Advanced, Autel Evo 2 Dual, and Parrot 
Anafi USA. All of these are the smaller drone platforms and range from $6500 - 16K depending on 

accessories added. 

Let us know if you would like to schedule a demo. 

Nick Fay 
P: 630.625.4552 I 800.323.0244 x378 

www.darley.com www.edarley.com 

From: Montemayor, Reyes <rmontemayor@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Saturday, July 2, 2022 5:19 PM 
To: Nick Fay <NickFay@darley.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Darley Law Enforcement 
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CAUTION: Th.is email originated from outside ofthe organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender .and know the content is safe. 

It was time for my department to talk about budget numbers and replacing our aged m210 version 1 was 
discussed. Unfortunately I wasn't given a lot of time to get quotes or a ball park figure on its replacement 
system. Have agencies been purchasing the m300? What are some of the other UAV's being purchased with 
FUR and zoom cams? 

Reyes Montemayor 
Patrol Officer / PBC & U AV Coordinator 

Highland Park Police Department 
1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency 

1 
,,. 

1
847.433.0180 Fax 

F.::=l -· 

Rmontemayor@cityhpil.com 
cityhpil.com 

On Jul 2, 2022, at 5:10 PM, Nick Fay <nickfay@darley.com> wrote: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hi Reyes, 

I started a new thread that blue background was killing my eyes, that is my fault for trying a 
new template. 

I will be back in the office on Tuesday along with my tech guy Sean. Feel free to respond this 
email with your question or a good time frame to call or you can give me a call (50/50 
chance of it working though. IT not sure why). 

Have a great weekend, 

Nick Fay 

Robotics Customer Service Specialist 

E: nickfay@darley.com 

P: 630.625.4552 800.323.0244 x378 

Darley· www.darley.com www.edarley.com 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Revised posting 

Paul Kelsey < kkreations@twc.com > 

Tuesday, July OS, 2022 6:S8 PM 

nrotering@cityhpil.com 

Shooting 

I started posting this in 2017 after the Vegas shootings. Just think about the lives we could have saved! 
We have Covid under control let's forget wages, political terms, etc. until we do some of the following 
this are going to get worse! I have sent this to every governor, every mayor, and as many US Senator 
and State policital leader that l could fine contact info for in every state that has had mass killings. 
We can't change the gun problem over night buy it didn't start over night either. Yes it will be a slow 
process but the right thing to do starting tomorrow! 
1-stop all sales of non sporting guns to the public, no semi automatic hand guns or rifles! Sporting 
guns would be shot guns hunting rifle with limited amounts of rounds. Hand guns limited to small 
calibers such as, 22, 38, 45's etc .. for sport and target completion. 
2-no more inten1et gun sales 
3-limit gun shows to sporting guns mentioned above. 
4-limit ownership of non sporting guns to military and law enforcement. 
5-retiring military and law enforcement must surrender guns used while they were active. 
6-cut back gun manufacturing with no public sale other that sporting guns mentioned above. 
7-gun manufacturers retool their business to product other made in America metal items such as tools, 
automotive parts, home goods, toys, sporting equipment, etc .. These items can cut back on over seas 
impo1ts, keeps jobs in the USA! 
8-irnrnediately start a gun buy back program nation wide 
9-arnend the right to bare arms to specific weapons mentioned above. The supporter of this amendment 
don't need a AK assault rifle they can protect their property with a shotgun blowing a hole in a dooor 
to stop an intruder! 
10-tone done the NRA to days of old, teaching gun safety, managing shooting ranges for sporting 
guns. 
11-send all the gun lobbyists packing no need for them to try and influence our government people. 
12-all politicians need to not worry about how instituting law changes for the good of all Americans 
might effect their political future! 
P1ease take the above serious1y and discuss it with others. 
We can't wait and see any longer all political parties need to put al else on hold and take care of this! I 
would rather see the 1950 gangs with knives and chains, at least I can see my assailant and run away 
with out getting shot. 
Please respond 
Paul, Zanesville Ohio 
kkreat1ons@twc.com 
PS 
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If the shooter in Las Vegas could only buy a sporting type 
gun he couldn't have done the damage he did. 

If the shooter at the schools only had a shot gun or small caliber rifle with only 6 or 8 rounds and had 
to stop refill them could have been stopped. Also those guns and normal ammunition that could be 
stopped by metal doos metal top desks, etc .. 

Paul and Sharon Kelsey 
Kelsey's Kreations 
4653 Stranford Circle West 
Zanesville, OH 43701 
kkreations(iiJJwc. com 
740-297-8446 
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